10/9/24, 2:05 PM Mail - Mariel A. Gabriel - Outlook

m Outlook

RE: [Reminder and Consent Request] Green Roads Webinar Series: Public Transportation
Innovations and Adaptation Planning for Climate Change - A Case Study of Florida

From Peng,Zhong-Ren <zpeng@ufl.edu>
Date Tue 2024-08-13 12:58 PM
To Mark Joseph R. Agas <magas.consultant@adb.org>

Cc  Ma. Inmaculada Concepcion D. Sayon <msayon.consultant@adb.org>; Mariel A. Gabriel
<mgabriel.consultant@adb.org>; Michael Anyala <manyala@adb.org>; Ej Jasmine Villanueva-Fonacier
<evillanueval.contractor@adb.org>

WARNING: This email originated from outside the organization. If you suspect malicious intent,
use the Phish Alert Report button in the message toolbar.

Yes, I give my permission to upload my presentation in PDF and webinar recording to the ADB-managed
sites.

Zhong-Ren Peng

INTERNAL. This information is accessible to ADB Management and staff. It may be shared outside ADB with appropriate permission.

From: Mark Joseph R. Agas <magas.consultant@adb.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 9:12 AM

To: Peng,Zhong-Ren <zpeng@ufl.edu>

Cc: Ma. Inmaculada Concepcion D. Sayon <msayon.consultant@adb.org>; Mariel A. Gabriel
<mgabriel.consultant@adb.org>; Michael Anyala <manyala@adb.org>; Ej Jasmine Villanueva-Fonacier
<evillanueval.contractor@adb.org>

Subject: RE: [Reminder and Consent Request] Green Roads Webinar Series: Public Transportation Innovations
and Adaptation Planning for Climate Change - A Case Study of Florida

[External Email]

Thank you, Dr. Peng.

May we request your permission/consent to upload your presentation and webinar recording in the
ADB-managed sites such as ADB Knowledge Events website.

Consent Request

ADB Knowledge Events is an online collection of materials from conferences, seminars, and other
events organized and/or supported by ADB. It aims to share development knowledge generated from
ADB events with the international development community and the public. Your presentation material
will be a welcome addition to the repository’s growing collection.

Kindly confirm if you authorize ADB to upload/print/publish your material on ADB-supported public
websites and ADB-managed accounts on social web-based platforms. Please note that authorizing
ADB to do so means you confirm that you are the sole copyright owner of this learning material and
that it does not infringe or violate any copyright, contain unlawful statements, or violate any
proprietary or privacy rights.

If needed, ADB may also modify your material to comply with ADB guidelines, including but not
limited to the use of the ADB member designations, logo, provisions in the ADB Handbook of Style
and Usage, ADB Branding Toolkit, and guidelines on borders and maps, ADB board documents,
publications, and presentations. Copyrights and credits will be maintained under your name.

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKADM5Y Tc4NzNiLWUOODAINGZIOS1iINGNILTNjMmEzMmJjODRIOAAQAKmMYNNnV%2BUXmkXXLZ1afVX... 1/4
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Please feel free to e-mail us if you have questions or clarifications.

Best Regards,

Mark Joseph Agas

Knowledge and Events Management Consultant
Asian Development Bank
magas.consultant@adb.org

ADB

INTERNAL. This information is accessible to ADB Management and staff. It may be shared outside ADB with appropriate permission.

From: Peng,Zhong-Ren <zpeng@ufl.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 12:48 AM

To: Mark Joseph R. Agas <magas.consultant@adb.org>

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

WARNING: This email originated from outside the organization. If you suspect malicious
intent, use the Phish Alert Report button in the message toolbar.

Attached is the copy of the presentation.
Thanks.

Zhong-Ren Peng

INTERNAL. This information is accessible to ADB Management and staff. It may be shared outside ADB with appropriate permission.

From: Mark Joseph R. Agas <magas.consultant@adb.org>

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 5:59 PM

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

Dear Dr. Peng,

May we request the copy of your presentation for our reference. And we would like to follow up your
permission/consent to upload your presentation and webinar recording in the ADB-managed sites
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such as ADB Knowledge Events website.

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

From: Mark Joseph R. Agas

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 9:49 AM

To: zpeng@ufl.edu

Cc: Ma. Inmaculada Concepcion D. Sayon <msayon.consultant@adb.org>; Mariel A. Gabriel
<mgabriel.consultant@adb.org>; Michael Anyala <manyala@adb.org>; Ej Jasmine Villanueva-Fonacier
<evillanueval.contractor@adb.org>

Subject: [Reminder and Consent Request] Green Roads Webinar Series: Public Transportation Innovations and
Adaptation Planning for Climate Change - A Case Study of Florida

Dear Dr. Peng,

We just sent the Zoom unique link through calendar invite. Please use your respective link to join the
test run 15-30 minutes prior to the actual webinar schedule. Same link will be used during the actual
webinar.

May we also request your permission/consent to upload your presentation and webinar recording in
the ADB-managed sites such as ADB Knowledge Events website.

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

Thanks,
Mark

Best Regards,

Mark Joseph Agas

Knowledge and Events Management Consultant
Asian Development Bank
magas.consultant@adb.org

ADB
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